

**IRTON PARISH COUNCIL**  
**ORDINARY COUNCIL MEETING**  
**HELD 18 SEPTEMBER 2014**

**Present:**

Cllr Harrison (Chairman), Cllr Parnell, Cllr Normandale & Cllr Morrell.  
Also present: - Dawn Naylor – Clerk, 2 members of the public.

**Public Notice of the meeting has been given in accordance with Schedule 12, Para 10(2) of the  
Local Government Act 1972**

**APOLOGIES**

Cllr Lawton (Vice-Chairman) & Cty Cllr Jeffels.

**RESOLVED : That the above apologies be noted.**

**80/14**

**DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST**

No declarations were received.

**RESOLVED: That the above information be noted.**

**81/14**

**MINUTES**

**RESOLVED: That the Ordinary Meeting Minutes of 17 July 2014 as circulated and taken as read, be  
and are hereby approved as a true and correct record of the proceedings thereat.**

**82/14**

**POLICE REPORT**

Cllr Morrell had attended the recent Community and Police meeting and gave an update on how the changes in reporting crimes appears on the police report.  
The police report was read out by Cllr Harrison.

**RESOLVED : That the above reports be noted.**

**83/14**

**NORTH YORKSHIRE COUNTY COUNCIL/SCARBOROUGH BOROUGH COUNCIL**

Although Cllr Jeffels had given his apologies, he had sent a report to the meeting which included:

**NYCC**

- Seamer roundabout – progress is being made regarding the safer use of the roundabout.
- Triangle re-alignment – not heard anything as yet.
- Irton sign – works ordered.

**SBC**

- Future of the Futurist to be discussed at a Cabinet meeting shortly.

**RESOLVED : That the above report be noted.**

**84/14**

**LAMP POST – PORRITT LANE/MAIN STREET**

An email had been received from Cllr Jeffels which stated that “an instruction has been passed to NYCC's contractor to have the old column removed although the work has not been programmed as yet”

**RESOLVED : That the above information be noted.**

**85/14**

**YORKSHIRE FLAG**

CLlr Harrison advised that the Yorkshire Flag was in need of replacing. Cllr Morrell advised that he will obtain a suitable flag at no cost to the parish council.

**RESOLVED : That the above information be noted. 86/14**

**POLICY – RULES FOR MANAGEMENT OF RECORDING OF MEETINGS**

**RESOLVED : That the above policy be adopted with agreed changes. 87/14**

**REPORTS FROM COUNCILLORS ON OUTSIDE ORGANISATIONS**

**RESOLVED : That the above information be noted. 88/14**

**FINANCE**

Cheques

**RESOLVED: That cheques be signed in accordance to the schedule submitted to the meeting and amounting to £ 1,784.61 89/14**

Bank Reconciliation

**RESOLVED : That the above reconciliation be noted. 90/14**

External Audit

**RESOLVED : That the External Audit comments be received. 91/14**

**ITEMS FOR THE NEXT MEETING**

**RESOLVED : That the following items will be placed on the next agenda: 92/14**

- Grass Cutting.
- Budget requirements.
- Noticeboard – Main Street.

**PUBLIC QUESTION TIME**

- Bollards not lit – will check with Cllr Jeffels.
- Signage – horses.

**RESOLVED : That the above information be noted. 93/14**

**DATE OF NEXT MEETING**

**RESOLVED : That the next meeting will be on Thursday 20 November 2014. 94/14**

*Cllr Parnell gave her apologies for this next meeting in advance.*

Signed: .....

Dated: .....